

COPY

May 2nd, 1945.

Mr. Neil H. Mills,
Box 475,
Roswell, New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Mills:

This will acknowledge receipt of
copy of your letter of April 28th to Mr.
F. J. Vesely, State Oil and Gas Inspector,
Carlsbad, New Mexico.

If the well in question is to be
abandoned at approximately the present depth,
I believe we can waive the bond requirement,
particularly so if we are given assurance
that the well will be properly plugged under
the direction of Mr. Vesely.

Very truly yours,

E. H. Wells
State Geologist

EHW/K
cc:-F. J. Vesely.

COPY

May 1961, 1961

Mr. R. H. Miller, Jr.
Box 476,
New Mexico.

Dear Mr. Miller:

This will acknowledge the receipt of
your letter of April 28, 1961, to Mr.
R. H. Miller, Jr., Box 476, New Mexico,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

If you are in a position to be
assured that the information is accurate
and that we can waive the usual
cautionary statement, we are glad to
do so. The well will be properly
under the direction of Mr. Miller.

Very truly yours,

W. H. Miller
Director

W. H. Miller
Box 476, New Mexico